-----Original Message-----

From: Johnston, Phil 

Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2003 2:49 PM

To: Lang, Gabriele F

Cc: Bligh, Greg; Hughes, Margie

Subject: IBS Core Values Award - June 2003 - receipt for $1,942 plus thank you letter for CBA's donation to a registered charity

Gabriele

Re our below e-mails.

Recapping, I won a core value award for June and I elected that the $1,000 be paid to a charity which I nominated being 'Osteogenesis Imperfecta Society of Aust', whereby CBA would match the donation less associated GST.

Early this month you sent me a cheque for $1,942 from CBA made payable to the charity, which I passed onto the secretary of that charity.

Attached is a PDF containing -

(a)
receipt for $1,942 made payable to Commonwealth Bank, and

(b)
a thank you letter from the secretary of the registered charity.

I will today fwd (under hardcopy cover of this e-mail) the original receipt and letter (via internal mail) to you at:


Personal Assistant to Group Executive


Institutional & Business Services, 


Level 3, 48 Martin Place.

Cheers

Phil Johnston

x23319

-----Original Message-----

From: Lang, Gabriele F 

Sent: Wednesday, 27 August 2003 10:25

To: Johnston, Phil

Subject: RE: IBS Core Values Award - June 2003 - donation to a

registered charity

It is with Accounts Payable at the moment - at a guess I would say next week.

Regards

gabriele lang

Personal Assistant to Group Executive

Institutional & Business Services

Commonwealth Bank Group

p:  (02) 9378 3211

f:   (02) 9378 5953

-----Original Message-----

From: Johnston, Phil 

Sent: Wednesday, 27 August 2003 9:22 AM

To: Lang, Gabriele F

Subject: RE: IBS Core Values Award - June 2003 - donation to a

registered charity

Gabriele,

Any idea when the cheque might be sent to me.

Agency group, where I work, recently moved to Level 15, 52 Martin Place Sydney.

Cheers

Phil Johnston

x23319

-----Original Message-----

From: Lang, Gabriele F 

Sent: Monday, 18 August 2003 02:54

To: Johnston, Phil

Subject: RE: IBS Core Values Award - June 2003 - donation to a

registered charity

Phil

I shall have the cheque drawn and forward it to you.

Kind regars Gabi

gabriele lang

Personal Assistant to Group Executive

Institutional & Business Services

Commonwealth Bank Group

p:  (02) 9378 3211

f:   (02) 9378 5953

-----Original Message-----

From: Johnston, Phil 

Sent: Monday, 18 August 2003 11:50 AM

To: Lang, Gabriele F

Subject: RE: IBS Core Values Award - June 2003 - donation to a

registered charity

Gabriele,

Refer my below e-mail where I mentioned that I was seeking details of a registered charity for the $1,000 payment after adjustment for GST which CBA will match to the charity, after allowance for GST.

I have nominated the following registered charity as a friend of mine has a son who suffers from brittle bones:

Name of registered charity
OSTEOGENSIS IMPERFECTA SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA (BRITTLE BONES)

Address of charity

PO BOX 401, EPPING NSW 1710






ACN 001 534 309

Secretary



Mrs Sue Winch

Phone




9440.3895

I understand that the above registered charity has bank accounts at NAB Carlingford NSW.  I can find out full account details if you require.  However, you may like to approach the secretary, Mrs Sue Winch yourself.

Could you please let me know when the monies are remitted or posted by cheque.

Cheers

Phil Johnston

x23319

-----Original Message-----

From: Johnston, Phil 

Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2003 12:10

To: Lang, Gabriele F

Subject: RE: IBS Core Values Award - June 2003 - donation to a

registered charity

Gabriele,

Refer -

(i)
below e-mail from Michael Ullmer re a IBS Core Values Award for June 2003; and

(ii)
my 'phone call to you a short while ago.

As mentioned, I am chasing details of a registered charity for the $1,000 to be funded to, rather than accept a DJs gift voucher.

I will respond to you again in a few days with full details which will include:

1.
name of charity

2.
address of charity

3.
registered charity #

4.
Bank account

5.
BSB.

6.
Account title

Cheers

Phil Johnston

Ext 23319

>

> > -----Original Message-----

> > From: Ullmer, Michael J

> > Sent: Thursday, 17 July 2003 17:40

> > To: Johnston, Phil

> > Cc: Mittelheuser, Elise; Lang, Gabriele F; Bruce Munro; Doug Dovey; Eric

> > Kinsella; George Frazis; Karen McGregor; Michael Hamar; Paul Riordan;

> > Shelley Jones

> > Subject: IBS Core Values Award - June 2003

> >

> > Dear Phil

> >

> > I would like to congratulate you on being selected as the recipient of

the

> > IBS Core Values award for June 2003. Our Core Values represent the

culture

> > that enables Institutional and Business Services 'to be chosen and

> > respected as an excellent provider of financial services'. Your

commitment

> > to these values has been recognised by your team.

> >

> > You will receive David Jones Gift Vouchers to the value of $1,000.

> > Alternatively, you can donate your prize to a charity of your choice, in

> > which case IBS will donate the equivalent sum grossed up for FBT.  Once

> > you have made your decision, please contact Gabriele Lang, IBS Group

> > Executive Office who will assist you with further details.

> >

> > I will recognise your achievement at the next IBS 60 Minutes.

> >

> > Congratulations on your achievement.

> >

> >

> > Kind regards

> > Michael

>

>

> **************   IMPORTANT MESSAGE  **************

> This e-mail message is intended only for the addressee(s) and contains

information which may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient

please advise the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the

contents, and delete the message and any attachments from your system.

Unless specifically indicated, this email does not constitute formal advice

or commitment by the sender or the Commonwealth Bank of Australia (ABN 48

123 123 124) or its subsidiaries.

> **************************************************

>

>

